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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2014 1:39 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: *  *  The 1st Summer Mineral Auction Closes Tomorrow! *  *

 
 

 
 

Only One More Day After Today! 
   

Time moves quickly when it comes to mineral auctions and we are now 
down to just one more day after today to bid on the great specimens 
featured in the current Summer Mineral Auction. This is the perfect time 
to make bid adjustments and enter new bids. The auction will conclude 
tomorrow night (Wednesday) at 9 PM Central. If you've been waiting to 
take part in the auction, jump on in and take advantage of the low prices!  

 
Here's a look at some of what's offered....   

  
Rare Silver crystals with Sphalerite from Kongsberg 
Fine Calcite specimens from worldwide localities 

Large Aquamarine crystal from Pakistan 
Superb wire Silver on Stellerite from Kazakhstan 

Tsumeb Malachite ps Azurite crystals on Smithsonite 
Rare Gold wire on matrix from Venezuela 
Azurite disks on Kaolinite from Australia  

Pokerchip Calcites on Galena from Dal'negorsk, Russia 
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Blue Barite crystals from Cumbria, England 
Huge Acanthite crystal on iridescent Chalcopyrite 
Large plate of yellow Mimetite from Santa Eulalia 

Ferberite crystals on a Quartz crystal cluster from Kazakhstan 
Large, lustrous Pyrite ps Pyrrhotite from Kosovo 
Gorgeous green Pyromorphite plate from China 
Cuprian Adamite with Austinite from Utah 

Spessartine Garnet from Austria 
Blocky orange Wulfenite crystals from Durango, Mexico 

Red Zircon crystals on Biotite from Norway 
 Bi-colored Fluorite with Barite from Iran 

Fluorapatite crystals on matrix from Panasqueira 
  

and MUCH, much more! Something for every collection!!  
 

The Summer Update Mineral Auction  
  

* Thanks Again for Making Us Your First Choice for Fine Minerals * 
 

 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

   

The first Summer Update Showroom will be Online Very Soon! 

  

Please watch for the next update notice! 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - 

www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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